12Name of Meeting:	Safer CHB
Date:	Wednesday 1 May 2019
Location:	CHB District Council, Waipawa
In Attendance:	Kate Luff (Chair), Christine Renata (CHBDC), Jackie Aitchison (DOVE HB) Scott Webster (NZ Police), Tilly Wilson (CHB Plunket), Sally Phelps (ACC), Mike Finucane, Nigel Hall(FENZ), Lisa Pohatu (TPK), Roya Ebrahimi, Kerry Gilbert, Johanna Wilson (HBDHB), John McConville (CHB Libraries),
Apologies:	Anna Marshall (Corrections – Parental Leave), Donna Pirini (Central Connect) Peter McClelland(FENZ) Teresa Simcox (CDEM), Sharon Jenkinson (HB Gambling)
Time:	10.00am - 11.45am

MINUTES

1. WELCOME/APOLOGIES

The meeting thanked Glynn Sharp for his contributions to Safer CHB over the past years and wished him well in his retirement.

2. INTRODUCTIONS

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING/MATTERS ARISING

Minutes of previous meeting circulated and accepted as a true and accurate record. Moved Christine Sec Kate

4. UNLOCKING THE POTENTIAL OF SAFE COMMUNITIES

Sally provided the group with an overview of the above project and shared the feedback from the interviews and surveys conducted throughout Safe Communities in New Zealand. Those in attendance provided feedback on the project and ranked the opportunities in priority order as relevant for Safer CHB. Sally will collate and forward to Business lab who are coordinating the project. Feedback on project outcomes should be available around June 2019.

Copy of "Unlocking the Potential of Safe Communities" powerpoint presentation attached.

5. WORKSTREAM UPDATES

SAFER HOMES

<u>Fire:</u> Continuing with the partnership with Red Cross to install Smoke Alarms – training of 4 volunteers has been completed and another training for a further 4 volunteers from Takapau is being scheduled.

Meeting with Takapau Health Centre in March to discuss collaborative home safety initiative in the Takapau community went well and planning is underway to develop a brochure for a letterbox drop.

<u>Falls</u>: DIY Ladder Day was held on Saturday 13th April at Mitre 10 Waipukurau and feedback from the day has been positive. Additional resource of a real life falls scenario complete with photos added to the impact and generated discussion. Mitre 10 very supportive with donation of voucher,

advertising in the CHB Mail and in front of the store. Potential to join in with Mitre 10 Ladies night next year.

Falls prevention was promoted at the recent Positive Ageing Expo with good engagement from visitors. Falls prevention was also promoted at the April Sport HB Active Hub event in Waipukurau. Street by Street –The Terrace School event was held on Wednesday 10th April. The event went well and a de-brief was held on 30th April. This year we added the "Take A Kid For A Ride" initiative where the 6 winners and runners up of the colouring competition got a ride in an emergency vehicle through Waipukurau and were then delivered to school to an enthusiastic welcome by the entire school. Huge thanks to St Joh, NZ Police and FENZ who contributed to the success of this with very short notice. We would look to replicate this at further St by St events.

SAFER PEOPLE

<u>Violence Free CHB</u> – another Hairdressers evening is being planned. The group would still like to see billboards in CHB promoting violence free messages and will continue to work towards this..

<u>Positive Ageing</u> – Retirement & Beyond Expo lead by Age Concern was held on 1st April at the Memorial Hall.

Youth – RAP Professional Development being planned for later in the year.

Pink Shirt Day is 17th May – encouraging all schools, organisations and businesses to participate and collate photos to showcase CHB getting behind this event.

IVAN the caravan version 2 is nearly ready to launch.

1737 – training session being delivered to CHB College Prefects, House Captains and mentors who will then wear metal badges and have resources to give out to students.

Community Resilience and Wellbeing

The core group continues to meet with the focus on rural wellbeing using resources that are currently available and successful – 1737 and Farmstrong.

Solutions Focused workshop delivered by Emma Burns, NZ Police is being held in Waipawa on Wednesday 1st May.

Enquiries are being made to see if CHB can host a John Kirwan event or have Sam Whitelock come here in his capacity as Farmstong ambassador.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Tilly updated the group on the progress on establishing a Maternity and Child Hub in CHB. This is a project overseen by the CHB Health Liaison group and discussions are happening regularly with a number of agencies and organisations who could be part of the hub.

May is Smokefree month and the HB Smokefree Coalition are running events throughout the district with the theme "Empowering women to look after their health" The CHB event is on Friday 17th May at the Civic Theatre. Contact Johanna Wilson, Smokefree Coordinator at the HBDHB for tickets or more information.

1737 resources were given out to those in attendance.

Meeting Closed 11.45am

Next meeting: 3 July 2019 10am Council Chambers